June 26, 2019

Subject: Permissive change for limited modular approval, FCC ID: QZC-MNIC, IC ID: 4557A-MNIC
Dear Application Examiner,

The purpose of this C2PC application is to add a host to the limited modular approval of the MNIC Zigbee transmitter
operating between 902.4 and 927.6MHz.

Your efforts in reviewing this application are greatly appreciated. Please contact me if there are questions or
additional information needed concerning this request.

Sincerely,

Zpre. /é?

Paul Lorenzo, EMC Technician —SGS North America—
Authorized agent for: Elster Solutions LLC
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